From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: City Clerk Department
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application
Date: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 7:48:16 AM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee, Planning and Zoning
following Board

Name Ashley Hill

Email Address ashleyanswer@outlook.com
Organization Field not completed.
Address 3239 Wild Pepper Ct

City Deltona

State Fi

Zip Code 32725

Phone Number 4067547995

Fax Number Field not completed.
About Yourself

Number of Yearsasa  2to5 Years
Deltona Resident

What Commission District 2
district do you reside

in?

Are you a registered Yes

voter in Volusia
County?


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us

Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

Please summarize your
work experience.

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

Potential Conflict of
Interest

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,
county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include
traffic violations or fines
of $100 or less that

Amtrust 2 years 495 Keller Road Maitland Florida Claims
Examiner 1 877-528-7878

Licensed 6-20 Florida All Lines Adjuster with over 3 years of
experience handling Florida lost-time workers’ compensation and
PIP auto claims. Skilled in claims investigation, negotiation,
settlement, and customer relations. Proficient in Microsoft Office
Suite and Google Workspace. Known for strong analytical
judgment, organization, and communication skills.

Deltona Women'’s Club- Civic engagement board member,
Power In Praise Event Coordinator and children ministry leader

| recently completed deltona university, | work with youth,
seniors, have a strong desire to serve in family engagement
initiatives. | am a former CNA over 5 years.

I would like to be actively involved with our community and help
get others engaged and make a difference starting at home.

no

No



were imposed, unless it
also included a jail
sentence.

List names, addresses, Alexandria Meadows - +1 (386) 216-7012
and telephone Renee McNabb-+1 (386) 315-1289
numbers of at least Khadiga Anderson- (229) 216-0763

three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

Additional Information Thank you in advance for consideration of my application of
or Comments interest.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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